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(alifornia State Coantroller. Commission on
Division of Accounting and Reporting State Mandates
September 20, 2013

Ms. Heather Halsey

Executive Director
Commission on State Mandates
980 Ninth Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re:  Request for Additional Information Regarding Whether the Claimants are Eligible to
Claim Reimbursement under Article XIII B, Section 6 and to Show Cause Why These
Test Claims Should Not Be Dismissed
Water Conservation, 10-TC-12 and 12-TC-01
South Feather Water and Power Agency, Paradise Irrigation District, Richvale Irrigation

District, and Biggs-West Gridley Water District, Claimants
Dear Ms. Halsey:

The State Controller’s Office respectfully requests an extension to October 7, 2013, to
provide comments on the Water Conservation test claim. We are requesting the additional time
in order to further research the fiscal year 2010-11 Special Districts Annual Report referred to in
this test claim. : '

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Carlos Garcia at
(916) 323-0766 or e-mail cegarcia@sco.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

JAYTAL, Manager
Local Reimbursements Section

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250
STREET ADDRESS: 3301 C Street, Suite 700, Sacramento, CA 95816





